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CU-156750181Customer NO:

Reference NO: SI-2022-01007

5500 GREENWOOD PLAZA BLVD STE. 200GALLOWAY US

CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE
INVOICE

Date Description Amount

5/24/22 2% Technology Fee $12.10

5/24/22 Application Fee $605.00

5/24/22 Total due for this invoice:Due Date: $617.10

1.   Online with a credit card:   http://posse.cabq.gov/posse/pub/lms/Default.aspx

2.    In person: Plaza Del Sol, 600 2nd St. NW, Albuquerque, NM 87102

Options to pay your Invoice:

City of Albuquerque

CU-156750181Customer NO:

GALLOWAY US
5500 GREENWOOD PLAZA BLVD STE.
200
GREENWOOD VILLAGE, CO  80111

$617.10

SI-2022-01007Reference NO:

5/24/22

Amount Due:

Date:

Albuquerque, NM 87103

PO Box 1293

PLEASE RETURN THE BOTTOM PORTION OF THIS INVOICE NOTICE WITH PAYMENT

Payment Code: 130

130 0000SI20220100700099355115912690800000000000006171CU156750181



From: system@ipayment.com
To: Troy Kelts
Subject: Payment Confirmation: 2022145001-57
Date: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 3:56:25 PM

Receipt

Your Reference Number:

2022145001-57
05/25/2022 3:39:04 PM

TrANSACtIONS

Building Permits, Business Registrations, Code Enforcement Permits and
Planning Applications
 2022145001-57-1

$617.10

Name:
GALLOWAY US - CU156750181
Customer Number:
CU156750181

Permit Information $605.00

Permit Number:
SI-2022-01007
Permit Description:
PL002: Planning: Application Fee (Site Improvement Plan)
Name:
GALLOWAY US - CU156750181

Permit Information $12.10

Permit Number:
SI-2022-01007
Permit Description:
TF001: Planning: Technology Fee Application (Site Improvement Plan)
Name:
GALLOWAY US - CU156750181

Visa Service Fee
 2022145001-57-4

$16.97

TOtAL AMOUNt: $634.07
PAYMENt

Visa Credit Sale M $617.10

Card Number:
************4764
First Name:
Troy
Last Name:

mailto:system@ipayment.com
mailto:TroyKelts@GallowayUS.com


Kelts
Auth Code:
07841D

Visa Service Fee Credit Sale M $16.97

Card Number:
************4764
First Name:
Troy
Last Name:
Kelts
Payment Type:
credit
Auth Code:
07856D

CE2022145001-57
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